Public Document Pack

SCOttISh GIBSON TRUST

Borders
MONDAY, 15 MAY 2023
COUNCIL

A MEETING of the GIBSON TRUST will be held VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS on MONDAY, 15 MAY
2023 at 11.00 am.

All attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this
meeting will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available
thereafter for public view for 180 days.

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

9 May 2023
BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Chairman. 2 mins
Consider appointment of Chair.
3. Order of Business.
4. Declarations of Interest.
5. Melrose Football Club Proposed Extension to Premises at Old Fire 15 mins

Station, Gibson Park. (Pages 3 - 10)

Consider report by Director — Infrastructure & Environment. (Copy attached.)

6. Melrose Tennis Club. 10 mins

Consider proposal to install solar panels.

7. Caravan Park. 10 mins

Rent review of leased ground.

8. Any Other Items Previously Circulated

9. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent.




NOTES

1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Linehan, D. Parker and J. PatonDay

Please direct any enquiries to Declan Hall, Email: Declan.Hall@scotborders.gov.uk
Tel: 01835 826556




Agenda Item 5

Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

Melrose Football Club Proposed Extension to Premises at Old
Fire Station, Gibson Park

Report by Director - Infrastructure and Environment

Gibson Trust

15/05/23

1

PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report proposes that Melrose Football Club (MFC) are permitted
to extend their leased premises at the Old Fire Station and are
granted a longer lease with a larger site area. Permission will be
conditional on successful outcome of a community consultation,
grant of planning and conservation area consent and proof of
funding.

RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 I recommend that the Committee:

(a) Grant approval in principle for the extension of the “old fire station” subject
to community consultation, planning and conservation area consent and
proof of adequate funding.

(b) Grant approval in principle to lease MFC a larger area of land to include the
footprint of the building extension and external works, subject to
community consultation, planning and conservation area consent and
proof of adequate funding.

(c) Grant approval in principle to extend the lease by 25+ years lease so that
MFC are able to apply for grant funding for the proposed extension,
subject to planning and conservation area consent and proof of adequate
funding.

Gibson Park Trust - 15 May 2023 Page 3



3

5

BACKGROUND

3.1

3.2

MFC have leased the old fire station since 2011 and upgraded and extended
it for use as changing rooms and toilet facilities. The current premises are
very small and MFC propose to build an extension to provide a covered
viewing area, expanded and enhanced changing facilities and community /
café space. The additional land required for the development is directly to
the rear of premises on the periphery of Gibson Park. Funding for a
planning application has been secured from the William Hill Trust and this
has been submitted. The proposed leased area is shown in red on the plan
in Appendix 2.

MFC is in the process of applying for charitable status before applying for
funding for the build cost (estimated £600,000). Funders such as Sports
Scotland will require the Club to have a lease of 25+ years before funding
will be granted. In order for MFG to apply for funding they will need written
confirmation from the Gibson Trust confirming that subject to carrying out a
community consultation, obtaining planning and conservation area consent
and obtaining funding they will agree in principle to:

(a) Extend the lease for a period exceeding 25 years

(b) Increase the leased area to incorporate the proposed development
shown in Appendix 3 and outlined in red on the plan in Appendix 2.

MFC DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL

4.1

4.2

A plan showing the current and proposed building is attached in Appendix 1.
The proposed development will provide a covered viewing area, expanded
and enhanced changing facilities and community / café space. Whilst the
space will primarily be used for the Football Club it will be available for use
by Melrose Primary School and the wider community. Conservation repair
works will be carried out to the existing building and the Engine room will
have sympathetic thermal improvements and introduction of a sustainable
heat source.

The proposed leased area is shown in red on the plan in Appendix 2. This is
located on the periphery of the park so that there is no loss of recreational
space. Please note that the pathway will need to be realigned to
incorporate the building footprint. The location of the current and proposed
path is shown in the Proposed Site Layout Plan in Appendix 3. The
development will also incorporate paving works which are also shown on the
attached plan.

4.3 The development will require the felling of 5 trees. It is proposed that

compensatory planting of 10 trees will be carried out. The current and
proposed tree locations can be seen on the Proposed Site Layout Plan in
Appendix 3. Please note that the new trees will be planted outside the area
to be leased.

IMPLICATIONS

Gibson Park Trust — 15 May 2023 Page 4



5.1 Financial

(a) There are no financial implications.

5.2 Risk and Mitigations

(a) Loss of 5 Trees - these will be felled as part of this proposal however
it is proposed that 10 replacement trees will be planted to
compensate.

(b)  MFC unable to secure funding - it is proposed that the lease is not
formally granted until proof of funding is secured.

(c) Reduction in useable area of Gibson Park (appx 280sg m) - the land
is on the periphery of the park and does not impact on existing
recreational areas. A community consultation will be carried out to
ensure that the community are supportive of this development.

5.3 Integrated Impact Assessment

An IAA has been completed. There will be a positive impact on younger
people due to the enhanced training facilities and viewing platform for
guardians. The premises will also be available for use by local community
groups and Melrose Primary School.

5.4 Sustainable Development Goals

There will be a slight positive impact on the Sustainable Development Goals
as the proposal will improve the energy efficiency of the existing building.

5.5 Climate Change

The following positive impacts are highlighted in the Climate Change Check
List:
- The proposal will enhance local amenity by making the premises
available to local community groups
- The trees that will be removed will be replanted in a 1:2 ratio and will
be native trees as recommended by an Aboricultural Consultant.
- The building will be heated in a sustainable manner

5.6 Rural Proofing
Not Applicable

5.7 Data Protection Impact Statement

There are no personal data implications arising from the proposals
contained in this report.

5.8 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

Gibson Park Trust - 15 May 2023 Page 5



There are no changes to either the Scheme of Administration or the Scheme
of Delegation as a result of this proposal.

6 CONSULTATION

6.1 Director (Finance & Corporate Governance), the Monitoring Officer/Chief
Legal Officer, the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Director (People
Performance & Change), the Clerk to the Council and Corporate
Communications

Approved by

John Curry Director - Infrastructure & Environment
Author(s)

Name Designation and Contact Number

Jo Stewart Interim Estates Strategy Manager 01835 826 808

Background Papers: [insert list of background papers used in compiling report]
Previous Minute Reference: [insert last Minute reference (if any)]

Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. [Insert name] can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at [insert name, address, telephone number, e-mail]

Gibson Park Trust - 15 May 2023 Page 6




CURRENT PREMISES

APPENDIX 1

1 r \
" Unisex/ Shower || St
Disabled
we Blocked
)
— ) ; Off
— Changing @
Room =
o
Utility /
WC —
T
I—| 4LE'J
PROPOSED EXTENSION
Reouild/replace
Existing extension
S - 7| E—
, 1500 4300 1300 1300 4300 & 1%5' 3010 e
| prepi-frewe fonivy
1 S— Sra sieos
S i i L e —— ==
Fy ERGec” ch]; B ;'h“""“"m P ;Jf_& éf‘j_g;J €70 e
kb = e :I‘\ b o | : rl.:._rlrx-_q‘f's‘ =y EX FFL  Social Space o~ \‘,1 ”_:, 4
s Team 1 4 Team2 | ‘ N | esa nam ek = |5
= 138 m¢ 136m | a ‘Ic 1 [ i S
= . o] L | 11
F._7 e I — Tt .
_ N x / } X = ng_" };._}». _If
o4 j - . ] —
EH Kitcher v
G Social Space T, === g
4 m":- TS L R———
- 5
=i o
B | ;I 8
Sons pang. cote "
& a- i e conterned
A praresy 4
: |
200 SlBps. !
=9 " ““FT howe .1 - F I §—° ° "EErmmEer
S50rem need T-am {

Gibson Park Trust — 15 May 2023

Page 7




APPENDIX TWO

PROPOSED LEASED AREA (RED) AND EXISTING LEASED AREA (BLUE)

i ¥ Gt
T DO

LOGATION PLAN (SCALE 1:10,000)

Craft Plan
Land & Hulding to be |sozed ot
fid Fire Stotion _”._.T_m Engine mu.a__.:u
Glbzon Pork

High Street
Melmae

Proposed Leass Area; 38125 m? at.
23 /06,/o0
Dokes 28U April 2023

10 5 a 1o il A 40 metres

Scale 1:904
S ST L Ly S e S i e e e e

key
m Praposed Lenss Aren

o] Ewigting Lensed Arem

Ekigting Access to Leased Areg

a

HMORTH

Scottish
Borders
== COUNCIL

Page 8

Gibson Park Trust — 15 May 2023



APPENDIX 3

EXISTING SITE LAYOUT

CAMERDNS
§EACHAN
Ful
ARCHITECTS

wient:  Melrose Football Club

preject Melrose Football Club, High Street,

Melrose, Scottish Borders
te:  Existing Site Plan
sows: Planning  deawn: W
seales 11100 @A2  dete Feb 2023
number: 10241-PL-002

Gibson Park Trust — 15 May 2023 Page 9



PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT

h

L] Disclaimer:
@ [ NS S S — = Ths generatian of drawings is for the stated purpose only and
ahoukd not be wsed for any CEher pUTpDSE WIEhDUE the orignatars
SCALE 13100 consent. Da ot sese from this drawing,
Key
Proposed trees.

@ Sorbus Aucuparia Fastigiata
@ Crataegus Monogyna
Rhamnus Cathartica
Prunus Padus
-1 Existing trees
Trees to be removed

Removals

Proposed works

Tree Notes:
The survey site is dominated by Horse s
Chestnut (Aesculus hippocastanumy. i

The introduction of flowering lower
canopy tree spacies supported by early
life management will mitigate for the
proposed tree removals and may
enhance biodiversity on site. Managing
the growth strategy of the n
planted treas over a 5-year period will
lower the maintenance requirements
of the future.

The arboricultural and ecological value
of the trees proposed for removal was.
assessed as being low and with their
removal, the opportunity to introduce
alternative species that can provide an

1:15 access ramp with 100mm

a upstand to
£lojost cal enhancement now presents coated steel handrail, colour to
be confirmed
Species selection

All selected traes can be maintained as
a flowering hedge/shrubs, although the
Rowan variation Fastigiata’ will Bird
cherry can grow UP to 12m height but
could be kept at lower height if
regularly  maintained.  Common
Hawthorn as wall may grow up to 10m
height if left unmanaged, but can be
kept as a dense flowering hedge,
offering bird nesting habitat.

extension

New extension with sedum roof

Stone paving. colour to
confirmed

Remove 6n0. trees
Re-route pathway

eplanting of 12no. traes

[

CAMERONS
5 ORACHAN

TUl
ARCHITECTS

dient:  Melrose Football Club

project:  Medrose Football Club, High Street.
Medrose, Scottish Borders

ude:  Proposed Site Plan

st Planning darawn: SW

scale: 1:100 @A2  dme: Feb 2023

number:  10241-PL-004 e -

P, semncx  sweraee  owus mmmanr
DM derghie  Daiie  mesars
e PR Sxe g

Gibson Park Trust - 15 May 2023 Page 10



	Agenda
	5 Melrose Football Club Proposed Extension to Premises at Old Fire Station, Gibson Park.
	Approved by


